
S O U T H W E S T  F L O R I D A  L E P C  

M E E T I N G  A G E N D A  
 

May 23, 2024 - 9:30 am 

South Florida Water Management District Office 

2301 McGregor Blvd. 

Fort Myers, FL 33901 

 

Zoom Link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84658554217?pwd=qHLvsd3VJ1yGoXWWo3PIPZ4COJa7Aw.1 

 

1. Invocation  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Introductions & Call to Order: Bruce Porter  

ACTION ITEMS: OLD & NEW BUSINESS 

4. Minutes of the February 22nd, 2024, Meeting: Bruce Porter Page 5 

5.  LEPC Membership: Charity Franks, LEPC Coordinator Page 11 

6. 2024 Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Plan Update:  Charity Franks Page 18 

PRESENTATION 

7. Hazardous Materials Spills, Oil and Other Marine Debris - Ostego Bay Marine Science Center  

ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES 

8. Meeting Schedule & Locations: Charity Franks Page 20 

9. SERC Meeting Recap: Charity Franks  

REPORTS 

10. Southwest Florida LEPC Training Subcommittee Report: Matt Marshall  

11. Tier II Reporting & E-Plan Update: Matt Marshall  

12. Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Trainings & Events Page 22 

13. Hazardous Materials Incidents in Southwest Florida Page 24 

COMMENTS & CLOSING 

14. Topics for Future Meetings  

15. Member Comments  

16. Public Comment  

17. Next Meeting: August 22, 2024  

18. Adjournment  

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84658554217?pwd=qHLvsd3VJ1yGoXWWo3PIPZ4COJa7Aw.1


 



 



 

 

 



 

 
Minutes of the 

2/22/24 Meeting 
 

4 

 



 
SWF LEPC February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 1 

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2024 

 

The Southwest Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee met February 22, 2024 

at 9:30AM at 2301 McGregor Blvd. Fort Myers, FL 33901 and on Zoom.  

The following members were present during the proceedings, which began at 9:30 a.m. 

 
LEPC Members Present 
Mathew Marshall, Marco Island Fire 
Kathryn Thompson- FDEM 

Dawn Lorenz, Lee Health 

John Gountas, Department of Health Hendry/Glades 
Jason Wilkins, Sarasota County Fire Department 
Jemima Douge, FL Poison Control Center 
John T. Schultz, Lee County EM 
Dave Glen, FDEP 
Rick Pardo Lee County Mosquito Control 
Jean Etcheverry, Alva Fire 
Brian Massey, SWFL Healthcare Coalition 
Jennifer Smith, EM and Public Safety 
Brenda Barnes, FL Health 

 
Others Present 
Bruce Porter- LEPC Chair 
Charity Franks, SWFRPC-LEPC Coordinator 

Shane Styza, Charlotte County Fire/EMS  

Jennifer Schmidt, Collier EM 
Andrea Browning - Lee County Utilities 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #1-3 
Call to Order & Introductions 

 
There was no member who wished to give an invocation. The chair, Bruce Porter, 

called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. Roll call was taken. The Pledge of Allegiance 

was said. 



 
SWF LEPC February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

Minutes of the November 30, 2023 Meeting 

The chair, Bruce Porter, entertained a motion to accept the draft LEPC meeting 

minutes of the November 30, 2023 meeting. 

 
A motion was made by Mathew Marshall to approve the minutes of the August 

November 30, 3023 LEPC meeting as presented. The motion was seconded 

by Jason Wilkins and passed unanimously. 

 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

#5 LEPC 

Membership 
 

The position of Vice Chair is still open for any member wishing to be nominated. 

There was a nomination submitted for an alternate member to an existing primary 

member. The nominee was Jenifer McBride, the primary member was Rick Pardo 

from Lee County Mosquito Control. 

  

A motion was made by Mathew Marshall to approve the nomination and 

submit it to the state for approval. The motion was seconded by Jason Wilkins 

and passed unanimously. 

 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM #6 Presentation 

 

There was no presentation this quarter, however Charity Franks reminded members and 
guests that Matt Marshall would be giving an EPCRA/EPLAN workshop immediately 
following the LEPC meeting.  

 
 
 
 



 SWF LEPC February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 3 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

Meeting Schedule & Locations 

The 2024 LEPC meeting schedule is as follows: 

 

- Thursday, May 23, 2024 at 9:30AM 

- Thursday, Aug 22, 2024 at 9:30AM 

- Thursday, Nov 28, 2024 at 9:30AM 
 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

SERC Meeting Recap 

 
The staff discussed the subjects brought up at the January SERC Meeting and Hazmat 

Symposium including, The Thomas Yatabe Award Presentation, The PFAS firefighting 

foam disposal initiative, and The Offshore Hazmat Pilot program. The major discussion 

points during the SERC meetings were the updates presented were the success of the 

Hazmat Symposium, a presentation from the Winter Park High School NJROTC 

Emergency Response Sciences program, also a presentation by- Brevard County Fire 

Rescue about a release of anhydrous ammonia incident at a facility in Port Canaveral.   

Ms. Franks announced that the 2024 Hazmat Symposium was a huge success, and 

that first responders from all over the country were able to attend and participate in 

training and information sharing. 

Bruce Porter shared that several attendees of the SERC were exposed to COVID 

during an outing.  
 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

Southwest Florida LEPC Training Subcommittee Report 
 

Chief Marshall shared that the LEPC was able to send 25 personnel to the Hazmat 
Symposium as part of our HMEP grant funding.  He announced that the Hazmat 
Symposium was very well attended. So well attended, that there were too many applying 
competitors  for the team competition and some applicants had to be turned away. 
During the competition, there were even two teams from out of state. Next year, we 
aspire to use our training funds to send at least 20-25 people. He announced that the 
LEPC received our grant contract from the state in January so we are able to resume 
sending first responders to training.  He announced that he is seeking approval from the 
LEPC for a training proposed by Sarasota County, a Hazmat Incident Training.  
A motion was made by Jason Wilkins, and was seconded by Dave Glen. It passed 
unanimously.  



 
SWF LEPC February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 4 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

Tier II Reporting and E-Plan Update 

 
 Matt Marshall shared a suggestion from Collier County Fire Chiefs for a Lithium Ion 
micromobility training put on by Hazard 3. The LEPC could potentially use the remaining 
funds after the Hazmat Incident Training and part of next year’s funds for this course.  
A motion was made by Jason Wilkins to approve this plan, and was seconded by Dave 
Glen. It passed unanimously. 
Matt Marshall shared that there would be a presentaion following the LEPC meeting on 
EPCRA. He announced that the state is around 50% compliant for Tier 2 Reporting. He 
shared that the due date is March 1 and urged anyone who had not submitted their Tier 
2 report to go ahead and do so. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #11 

Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM) Trainings and Events 

 
Ms. Franks explained that in the agenda packet, there was a calendar of events. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #12 

Hazardous Material Incidents in Southwest Florida 

 
Ms. Franks explained that there is a running list of hazardous materials incidents by 
county in the meeting packet. 
 
Matt Marshall shared more information about the Anhydrous Ammonia release incident 
in Port Canaveral.   

 
AGENDA ITEM #13  

Topics for Future Meeting 
 

Ms. Franks opened the floor for any future meeting topics. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #14 

Members Comments 

 
Brian Massey requested that the LEPC share information about the upcoming statewide 
Tabletop exercise put on by the Southwest Florida Healthcare Coalition on March 6. 



 
SWF LEPC February 22, 2024 Meeting Minutes Page 5 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM #15 

Public Comments 

 
There were no public comments. 

AGENDA ITEM #16 

Next Meeting 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for May 23, 2024 at 9:30AM, location TBD. 

 
AGENDA ITEM #17 

Adjournment 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was declared adjourned at 10:15 a.m. 
by Bruce Porter. 

 
 
 
 

 
Chairman Bruce Porter Approval Date 

 

 
The meeting was duly advertised on February 15, 2043, in the FAR and on 

the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council Website.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 

LEPC Membership 
 
 

5



 

Southwest Florida LEPC Membership List – August 2020 

Name Title Agency Phone Category Alternate 

Sean Alley EM Ops/Trainer Sarasota Memorial Hospital (941) 917-8132 Hospital Steve Moyer 

Chris Atherton Survey Team Leader FL National Guard (727) 437-5921 
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Robert Barber 

Robert Barber Senior Logistics NCO FL National Guard (727)278-6666 
Emergency Management/ Civil 
Defense 

Jared King 

Brenda Barnes Planning Consultant FL Dept. of Health (863) 674-4041 Health 
Ioannis (John) 
Gountas 

Tony Camps Deputy Chief 
Collier County Bureau of 
Emergency Services - EMS 

(239) 252-3758 
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Vacant 

Lina Cerquera Environmental Specialist III FDEP (239) 344-5707 Local Environmental Patricia Goense 

Kristen Chardo Risk Consultant ADP TotalSource (239) 338-8330 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Michael Choate Chief Immokalee Fire Control District (239) 657-2111 Firefighting 
Thomas 
Cunningham 

Seth Comer Assistant Fire Chief Iona McGregor Fire District 
(239) 433-0660 
ext. 418 

Firefighting Vacant 

Nadine Cortes 
DOT Compliance 
Coordinator 

Cheney Brothers, Inc. (844) 234-1341 Facility Owners and Operators Dave Rawicz 

Matt Currie Chemical Safety Inspector 
U.S. Dept. of Homeland 
Security 

(202) 430-7022 Emergency Management 
Kelly Gibbs- 
Winiarz 

Scott Davis Battalion Chief Fort Myers Fire Dept. (239) 321-7323 Firefighting Vacant 

Jemima Desir Douge 
Healthcare Education 
Specialist 

Florida Poison Control Center/ 
Tampa General Hospital 

(678) 628-3762 Health Vacant 

Ed Dwyer Division Chief – Special Ops Estero Fire Rescue Dist. (239) 872-6946 Firefighting Shane Sibert 



 

John Findley Client Advisor Sonic Automotive (239) 433-8378 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Holli Floetker 
Marketing and Community 
Outreach Coordinator 

Celadon Recovery Campus 
(239) 880-3990 
ext. 602 

Health Vacant 

Name 
Title 

Agency 
Phone 

Category Alternate 

Bill Floyd 
Emergency Management 
Coordinator 

Lee County Emergency 
Management 

(239) 533-0611 
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Vacan 

Derek Free 
Emergency Response 
Manager 

Alpha Omega Training & 
Compliance, Inc. (AOTC) 

(239)747-4987 
Interested Citizen Vacant 

Patrick Fuller 
Director 

Charlotte County Emergency 
Management 

(941) 833-4000 
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Ellen Pinder 

Michael Gates 
Operations Specialist 

Collier County Utilities 
 

Facility Operator Vacant 

Alvin Henderson Jr. 
Emergency Management 
Division Manager 

Cape Coral Fire Department 
(239) 242-3611 

Emergency Management Meischa Jackson 

Rhonda Holtzclaw 
EHS Coordinator 

FGCU 
(239) 590-1037 

Local Environmental Elizabeth 
McMasters 

Richard “Todd” 

Kerkering 

Emergency Manager 
City of Sarasota Police 
Department 

(941) 363-5811 
Law Enforcement, Emergency 
Management 

Vacant 

Michael Laycock Damage Prevention/ Public 
Awareness 

Florida Gas Transmission 
Company 

(407) 838-7611 
Facility Operator Vacant 

  
Hendry County EM 

 
Emergency Management/Civil 
Defense 

Thomas 
McColough 

Zachary Lindgren Firefighter/ HazMat 
Coordinator 

Bonita Springs Fire & Rescue 
(239) 949-6200 

Firefighting Nicolas Araica 

Chad Lorenz Interested Citizen 
Interested Citizen 

(941)585-3840 
Interested Citizen Vacant 



 

 

Rob Low 

Assistant Chief, Professional 
Development and Special 
Operations 

 

Greater Naples Fire Rescue 

 

(786) 351-7208 

 

Firefighting 

 

Caleb Morris 

Mathew Marshall HazMat Team Coordinator Cape Coral Fire Department (239) 242-3612 Firefighting Vacant 

Brian Massey EM Coordinator Healthcare Coalition (239) 424-3616 Hospital None 

Jeffrey Moyer Sr. Environmental Specialist Florida Power and Light (239) 693-4398 Facility Operator Vacant 

Louetta Muller Emergency Planning Services Emergency Planning Services (239) 939-4746 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Name Title Agency Phone Category Alternate 

Rick Pardo Risk Manager Lee County Mosquito Control 

District 

(239) 694.2174 Facility Operator Eric Jackson 

Bruce Porter LEPC Chair Interested Citizen (941) 313-5820 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Kimberly Rider Interested Citizen Interested Citizen (239) 398-1451 Interested Citizen Vacant 

Kenrick Roguska Lieutenant Charlotte County Sheriff's Office (941) 769-0976 Law Enforcement Vacant 

Mike Ryan Emergency Manager City of North Port (941) 240-8165 Emergency Management Ray Coyle 

Joanne Semmer Spill Responder / Safety 
Officer 

Ostego Bay Oil Spill Co-op (239) 470-4993 Community, Local Environmental Vacant 

Dan Sieber EMS Division Chief San Carlos Fire Department (239) 267-7525 Firefighting Vacant 

Jennifer Smith System Director Emergency Management and 

Public Safety 

(239) 624-1528 Emergency Management Vacant 



 

Marisa Shivers Director Glades County EM (863) 946-6020 Emergency Management/Civil 

Defense 

Vacant 

Dawn Lorenz Safety Coordinator Lee Health (239) 424-2434 Hospital Robert Fisher 

Jason Wilkins Captain Sarasota County Fire Department (941) 882-0769 Firefighting Vacant 

Teresa Zilko Risk Analyst LEPC Vice Chair Lee County Risk Management (239) 533-2304 Emergency Management/Civil 

Defense 

Vacant 

 Coordinator Collier County EM (239) 252-3603 Emergency Management/Civil 

Defense 

William Lang 

 

 

Southwest Florida LEPC Notice List – Interested Parties 

 

Name Title Agency 

Jorge Aguilera Assistant Chief of EMS & Training North Collier Fire 

Anhar Al-Asadi SERC/LEPC Liaison FDEM 

Thomas Bates Maintenance Manager Cypress Cove at HealthPark Florida 

Jodie Fiske Regional Emergency Management Coordinator, Region 6 FDEM 

Kelly Gibbs Chemical Security Inspector U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Bill Miller Engineer/Deputy Special Operations Coordinator (Training) Fort Myers Fire Department 

Michael Seneca Battalion Chief Charlotte County Fire-EMS 

Dan Summers Emergency Management Director Collier County Emergency Management 

   



 

 

 

 

Category Members 

 
 

 
Interested 
Citizen 

Kristen Chardo 
John Findley 
Derek Free 
Chad Lorenz 
Louetta Muller 
Bruce Porter 
Kimberly Rider 

Broadcast and 
Print Media 

Vacant 

 
 
 

 
Emergency 
Management 
/ Civil Defense 

Chris Atherton 
Tony Camps 
Matt Currie 
Bill Floyd 
Patrick Fuller 
Alvin Henderson Jr. 
Meischa Jackson 
Mike Ryan 
Angela Snow 
Teresa Zilko  

Community 
Groups 

Joanne Semmer 

Elected State 
and Local 
Officials 

 
Vacant 

 

Category Members 

 
 
 

 
Firefighting 

Michael Choate 
Seth Comer 
Scott Davis 
Ed Dwyer 
Zachary Lindgren 
Rob Low 
Mathew Marshall 
Dan Sieber 
Jason Wilkins 

First Aid Vacant 

 

 
Health 

Brenda Barnes 
Jemima Desir 
Douge 
Jennifer Smith 
Holli Floetker 

 
Hospital 

Sean Alley 
Brian Massey 
Dawn Thomas 

Law 
Enforcement 

Todd Kerkering 
Kenrick Roguska 

Local 
Environmental 

Linda Cerquera 
Rhonda Holtzclaw 
Joanne Semmer 

Owners and 
Operators of 
Facilities 
Subject to the 
Requirements 
of this 
Subchapter 

Nadine Cortez 
Michael Gates 
Michael Laycock 
Jeffrey Moyer 
Rick Pardo 

Transportation 
personnel 

Vacant 

 



 

SERC LEPC Membership Categories: 

Local Emergency Planning Committees (LEPCs) must have representatives from the following 
occupational categories, as required in Section 301(c) of the Emergency Planning and Community 
Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA): 

1. elected state/local officials; 

2. law enforcement; 

3. emergency management (civil defense in EPCRA); 

4. firefighting; 

5. first aid; 

6. health; 

7. local environmental; 

8. hospital; 

9. transportation personnel; 

10. broadcast/print media; 

11. community groups; 

12. facility owners/operators subject to EPCRA; 

13. interested citizens; 

14. non-elected local officials; 

15. water management district representative; 

16. local option. 

There should be a continued good faith effort on behalf of the LEPC chairperson to ensure that all of 

the occupational categories are represented on the LEPC. 

Note: The following SERC categories are not EPCRA LEPC Membership Categories (§ 301(c)): 

• First Aid 

• Interested Citizen 

• Non-elected Official 

• Water Management District 

• Local Option 

• Local Environmental 
 

 
Pursuant to 42 USC §11001(c), Establishment of local emergency planning committees, each local emergency planning committee 

“shall include, at a minimum, representatives from each of the following groups or organizations: elected State and local officials; law 

enforcement, civil defense, firefighting, first aid, health, local environmental, hospital, and transportation personnel; broadcast and 

print media; community groups; and owners and operators of facilities subject to the requirements of this subchapter.”



 

 

2024 HazMat Plan  

Final Draft 

6  
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2024 LEPC HazMat Plan 

The 2024 LEPC HazMat Plan can be found at the SWFRPC 
website under "Resources": 

https://www.swfrpc.org/programs/lepc/ 
 



 

 

LEPC Meeting 

Schedule & Locations 

 

8 



 

Southwest Florida LEPC Meeting Schedule 

Meeting Dates Agenda Topics Locations 

2024 Meeting Schedule 

August 22, 2024 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC TBD 

November 28, 2024 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC TBD 

February 27, 2025 Quarterly Meeting of the SWF LEPC TBD 

NOTE: The annual LEPC planning agreement time period goes from July 1 through to June 30. All meetings are held 
on a Thursday at 9:30am. 



 

Florida DEM 

Trainings & Events 

 

12 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 
Hazardous Materials 

Incidents in SWF 
 

13 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 


